
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of ) 
) 

Republican Party of Minnesota and ) MUR 5926 
David E. Sturrock, in his official capacity ) 
as treasurer ) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 15, 2011, the Commis.uon 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions MUR 5926: 

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the Republican Party of 
Minnesota ami David E. Sturrock, in his official capacity as treasurer, 
as recommended in the General Counsel's Memorandum dated 
July 29,2011. 

2. Approve the appropriate letter. 

3. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

~f/~3DII 
Date &J~w'!:ul ttw 

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Republicaa Party ofMiDDesota 8DCI 
AntboDy 0. Suttaa, in his ofliaal 
capacity IS treasurer; Marina 
Taubeaberger 

) 
) MUR5926 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CERIWICATION 

I, Darlene Harris, reccmliDg secretary of the Federal Election Commissicm 

executive sess&m, do baby certify 1bat oa Da:cablr 02, 2008, tbl Cemmi=i• 

took the following actiODS in the abcnre-c:apticmed matter: 

1. FailE by a vote ofl-3 to pass amotion to: 

a) Find reason to believe tbat the Republican Party of Minnesota 
and Anthony 0. Sutton, in his official capacity as treasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

b) Take no action at tbis time with respect to Marilla Taubmberger. 

c) App~~ve the Factual amt Lepl Analysis. as recommended in the 
First OeDeral Couusel's Report dated January 16, 2008. 

d) Authorize BD eafoJCement audit pursuant to 2 u.s.c. I 437& I 
I 

c) Approve the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Walther, and Weintraub voted aflirmatively for the 

motion. Commissioners Hluar, McGaba n, •Dd Petersen dissented. 

2. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: 

a) Pilld .... to beli&n that the Republi=l P=ty afMilw.st: 
and Anthony 0. Sultcm, in his official capacity as treasmer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b). 

b) Take DO action ll this time with respect to Marina Taubenberger. 
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• I Fecleral Electioa Commission 
Ca1ificatioD for MUR 5926 
December 2. 2008 

c) Approve the Factualaucl Lepl Analysis. • recommended in the 
Firat OeDeltl Camel•• Rl{.at ct.bll J...ry 16. 2001~ mbj• tD 

revision~- to .. llllldiag eli-...., and any necessary 
teclmicmlllld ooafanaiDg IJMDdm•nt& 

d) Authorize 111 eJdbtc:ement audit puiSUIIlt to 2 U.S.C. I 437a I 
I 

e) Approve the appropriate letters. 
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Commissica~~ Bauedy. HUDter. McGabn D, Petersen, Walther. and Weintraub 

voted affizmlliivaly b 61: da:iailm • 

Attest: 



BEFORE TilE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Republican Parly of Minnesota and 
Anthony 0. Sutton, in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

) 
) RAD REFERRAL OSL-19 
) 
) 
) 

CERIIf1CA TION 

I, Darlene Harris, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission 

executive session, do hereby certify that on December 02, 2008, the Comnussion 

took the follow.iDg actions in the above-captioned matter: 

I. Failed by a vote ofl:l..to wu..notion to: 

a) Open a Matter Under Review with respect to RR 08L-19 and 
merge the new MUR into MUR 5926. 

b) Find reason to believe that the Republican Party of Minnesota 
and Anthony G. Sutton, in his official capacity as treasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b). 441b(a), and 441a{f), and 11 C:FR 
§§ 102.5{a) a.ud 106.7{1). 

c) Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as reconunt."llded in 
the First General Counsel's Report dated August 13,2008. 

d) Authorize an enforcement audit pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g 

e) Approve the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Bauerly. Walther, and Weintraub voted affll'lllatively for the 

motion. Commissioners llunter, MeGahn 11, and Petetscn dissented. 

2. Decided by a vole of 6-0 to: 

a) Open a Matter Under Review with respect toRR 081...-19 and 
merge the uew MUR into MUR 5926. MUR# &l4W 
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Federal Election Commission 
Certification for RAD Referral 08L-19 
December 2, 2008 

b) Find reason to believe that the Republican Party of Minnesota and 
Anthony G. Sutton. in his official capacity as treasuror, violated 2 
U.S.C. §§ 44lb(a) and 441a(t), and 11 CFR §I 102.5(a) and 
106.7(1). 

c) Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the 
First General Counsel's Report dated August 13, 2008; subject to 
revision pursuant to the meeting discussion aud any necessary 
technicalaud confonning amendments. 
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d) Aut:hori7£ an enforcement audit pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g ~ 

c) Approve the appropriate letter. 

Commissio~s Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub 

voted o.ffirmativcly for the decision. 

Attest: 

Darlene Hanis 
Deputy Secretary of the Commission 



BEFORE THB FFDERAL ELECTION CO.MMISSIQN 

In the Matter of 

Republican Party of Minnesota and 
David E. Stunock11 in his olicial 
capacity as treasmer; Marilla 
Taubenberger 

) 
) MUR5926 
) 

. ) 
) 
) 

CBRTIFICATION 

I, Shelley E. Garr, reccmliDg secrerary for the Fedeml Election Commission aecutive 

session on May 24, 2011, eta lunby certify tbat t1= Commillicm ct.liJied by a vote of 6-0 iD tal= 

the followiug actions in MUR 5926: 

1. Find probable cause to believe that Republican Party ofMiDncsofa 8lld David B. 
Sturrock, in his of6cial capacity as treasurer, violatecl2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 
441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.S(a)aad l06.7(t). 

2. Find ao I'CBJOil to bc&ve that Marilla TaubenbDrpr violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

3. Approve the proposed Conciliation~ as recommeodecf in General 
Counsel's ~ ##3 dated May 10, 201 ~ 

4. Apprute tile Pacmal aad Lepl Aualysis as l'e'COft1111Citded iD Geneml Couosel's 
Report ##3 dated May 10, 2011. 

s. Approve the appropriaiD Jetter. 

Commission"" Bauerly, Banter, McGahn U, Petawm, Walther, aud Weintraub voted 

aflimudively for 1he decisicm. 

Attest 

beputy Secretary of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGlON, D.C. 20463 

VIA ELECTRONIC AND 
FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Michael E. Toner, Esq. 
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
MToner@wileyrein.com 

May2S,2011 

RB: MURS926 

Dear Mr. Toner: 

Republican Party of Minnesota and 
David B. Sturrock, in his official 
capacity as treasurer· 

On May 24, 2011, the Federal Election Commission found that there is probable·me to 
believe your clic:nts, the Republican Party ofMinnesota ind David B. Sturrock, in his official 
capacity as treasurer {''the Committee''), violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 44la(t) and 11 C.F.R. 
§§ 102.S(a) and 106.7(f), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971, as amended, 
and Commission regulations, In connection with the Committee's tailure to report debt and the 
Committee's excessive trmafer ofnoa-federal fimds for allocated Mft,;.,;strative· spenses. 

The Commiuion m. a duty to alhuupt to correct such uob:ltioDB for· a pmiod oi at leut 
30 days md liD' Jmllij than 90 dqll by infaaoal mathods af oonfcrence, conciliation, and . 
peran•.W1, iiDd by emsring iDto a caooiiiBtien agmamant with a 1=mpoadont. If we are unable to 
reach an agreement after 30 days, the Commission may institute a civil suit in United States 
District Coud and seek paym111t of a civil pcmalty. 

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has approved in settlement of 
this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclased agreement, please sign and retum it, 
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. within ten days. This Office will then 
recommend that the Commi.Eion accapt the agreement. Please make the check for the civil 
penalty payable to the Federal Election Commission. 



MUll S926 (Republican Party of Minnesota) 
Michael E. Toner, Esq. 
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the enclosed conciliation 
agreement, or if you wish to ammge a meeting ill connection with ammually satisfactory 
conciliution agrcCJn~ please conbat Kalley Ml:qenbeim, tim attamey asigned 1D this 1111t1a', at 
(262) 694-1525. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commission \1:) 

FROM: Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

Kathleen Guith 
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

BY: Mark Allen ~ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Kasey Morgenheim IC:* ~ Me\ 
Attorney 

SUBJECf: MUR 5926 {Republican Party of Minnesota) -Probable Cause Conciliation 

Attached is a signed conciliation agreement I with the Republican Party of 
Minnesota and its treasurer ("RPM'') which settles violations of2 U.S.C. § 434(b) for failing to 
report debts and obligations and 2 U.S.C. § 44la{t) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.S(a) and 106.7(f) for 
making excessive transfers from RPM's non-federal account to its federal account for allocated 
administrative expenses. -- I 

I The 
agreeme111t recites the pertinent facts of this matter and contains I admissions of RPM's 
violations of the Act and the Commission's regulations, as well as an agreement to cease and 
desist from further violations. In addition, RPM agrees to pay a civil penalty of$170,000, I 

I 

The agreement provides for the civil penalty to be paid in installments. The first payment 
of $20,000 is due to the Commission no more than 30 days after the effective date of the 
agreement and, thereafter, ten consecutive monthly payments of$15,000 are due within thirty 
days of the previous payment. The agreement also contains an acceleration clause stating that, in 
the event that an installment payment is not received by the fifth day after it is due, the 
Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate the remaini:e.g paymentB aad cause the entire 
amount to become due within ten days of written notice to RPM. 

.. 



MUR S926 (Republican Party of Minnesota) 
Memorandum to the Commission 
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1 In addition to the civil penalty, the proposed agreement requires RPM to take remedial 
2 measures. Paragraph VII.2 provides that RPM will require RPM personnel to attend a 
3 Commission-sponsomd training progrsm during 20 11-2012; prepare an inteuml trainiBg IIUUlual, 
4 prepared by experienaed federal csmpaign finanae counsel, to assist appropriate personnel in 
5 understanding the reporting requirements of the Act P.nd Commission regulations, and su.bmit a 
6 copy to the Commission; and retain experienced federal campaign finance counsel to 
7 review RPM's reports before they are filed with the Commission. 
8 
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MUR 5926 {Republican Party ofMinnesota) 
Memorandum to the Commission 
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8 Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission accept the attached conciliation 
9 agreement and close the file. 

10 
11 
1:2 RECOMMENDATIONS: 
12 
14 1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the Republican Party of Minnesota 
15 and David E. Sturrock, in his official capacity as treasurer. 
16 
17 2. Approve the appropriate letter. 
18 
19 3. Close the file . 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Melanie Sloan, Executive Director 
Citizens for Responsibility and 

Ethics in Wahington 
1400 Eye Straet NW 
Suite 4SO 
Washington, DC 20005 

AUG 17:2011 

RE: MUR5926 

Dear Ms. Sloan: 

Republican Party of Minnesota and 
David E. Sturrock, in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Marina Taubenbcqer 

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on 
July IS, 2007, concerning possible violations ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended ("the Act''), and Commission regulations by the Republican Party ofMinnesota and its 
treasurer, and Marina Taubenberger. After conducting an investigation in this matter, the 
Commission found that there was probable cause to believe the Republican Party of Minnesota 
and David E. Sturrock, in his official capacity as treasurer, violatnd 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 
441a(f), and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.5(a) and 106.7(f), pmvisions of the Act and Commission 
regulations. On August 15, 2011, a conciliation agreement signed 1~y th.e respondents was 
accepted by the Commission, thereby concludiag the matter. In· at.ldition, o.n May. 24, 2011, the 
Commission found that there is no reason to believe that Marina Taubenberger violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 434(b). Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter on August 15,2011. 

Docwnents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed En..fbrcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Stutenrent ofPbliey Regarding Placing First Gtlteral 
Counsel's Reports on tho Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Due. 14, 2009). A copy ofthe 
agreement with the Republican Party of Minnesota and David B. Sturrock, in his official capacity 



MUR S926 (Republican Party of Minnesota) 
Melanie Sloan 
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as treasurer, is enclosed for your information. In addition, a copy of the Factual and Legal 
Analysis conooming Marina Ta'nbenberger is enclosed. 

Enclosures 
Conciliation Agreement 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

Sincerely, 

~s.rn~ 
Kasey S. Morgenheim 
Attorney 
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